

PERSONAL INFORMATION

Jean-François Faure



📍 50 Quai du Verdanson, 34090 Montpellier
 ☎ +33 4 67 55 86 06 📠 +33 6 81 96 31 90
 ✉ jean-francois.faure@ird.fr

Sex Male | Date of birth 08/07/1971 | Nationality French

PERSONAL STATEMENT

Remote sensing engineering & expertise. Relevant international experience in research engineering in the fields of spaceborn data processing: Landcover/Landuse dynamics in Amazonian territories, coastal ecosystems dynamics in Amazonia, urban growth in Amazonia. Management of satellite direct reception facilities and of endusers applications and cooperation programs.

WORK EXPERIENCE

2011-2016

IRD - Manager of the international Earth Observation Network GeoDEV

Institute of Research for Development, IRD, Montpellier, France

- Construction and development of the GeoDEV international Earth Observation Network (IRD/CNES/CIRAD): spaceborn acquisitions, data processing, applications and capacity empowerment for institutional and scientific cooperation programs in Southern countries
- Manager of the “Guyamapa” Program: indicators of landuse evolutions in French Guiana-Brazil crossborder environments

2004-2011

IRD – French Guiana Research Team

Institute of Research for Development, IRD, Cayenne, French Guiana

- Methods in data processing integrating ontology based approaches and developments
- Manager of the “Proclam” Program: coastal mapping and ecosystem cartography of the Amazonian coastline (Suriname-Maranhao)

2003-2004

Lecturer at the University of Orléans, France, Geography Department

2001-2003

Associated Researcher at the Centre of Amazonian Studies, Federal University of Para, Brazil

1998-2001

Initiator and Manager of the Remote sensing Laboratory of the Museu Paraense Emilio Goeldi (MPEG), Pará State, Brazil

EDUCATION AND TRAINING

- 1996-1997 **Master's degree in Environmental sciences**
University of Paris 7 Denis Diderot / University of Orléans, France
- 1994 – 1996 **Master's degree in Territorial management**
University of Montpellier III Paul Valéry
- 1990-1993 **Bachelors in Geography**
University of Paris 7 Denis Diderot

PERSONAL SKILLS

Mother tongue(s) French

Other language(s)

	UNDERSTANDING		SPEAKING		WRITING
	Listening	Reading	Spoken interaction	Spoken production	
English	Excellent	Excellent	Excellent	Excellent	Excellent
	Level : C2 – proficient user				
Portuguese	Excellent	Excellent	Excellent	Excellent	Excellent
	Level : C2 – proficient user				
Spanish	Excellent	Excellent	Good	Good	Good
	Level : C2 – proficient user				

Communication skills Excellent written and spoken communication skills and abilities. Good inter-personal skills.

Organizational / managerial skills Excellent organizational skills. Thorough experience in staff management in operational environments ((Direct Receiving Stations and Facilities) and in the context of management of Cooperation programs in partnership.

Job-related skills Good conception and planification skills in the fields of remote sensing methods and applications. G

ADDITIONAL INFORMATION